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Hamasu, Stewart

From: Ono, Myra
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 2:35 PM
To: Hamasu, Stewart
Cc: Young, KeiLee
Subject: RE: Records Request for City Department of Information Technology: UIPA Logs [#574]

This is a 92F, so it goes to Stu. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Young, KeiLee <keilee.young@honolulu.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: Ono, Myra <mono@honolulu.gov> 
Subject: FW: Records Request for City Department of Information Technology: UIPA Logs [#574] 
 
Found this in the DIT inbox... Please see email below and see the attached. 
 
KeiLee Young 
Office of the Deputy Director 
Department of Information Technology 
City and County of Honolulu 
Ph: (808)768-7806 | Email: keilee.young@honolulu.gov 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: R. Brian Black [mailto:request+wdvn5ps6he@foi.uipa.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:06 PM 
To: Department of Information Technology 
Subject: Records Request for City Department of Information Technology: UIPA Logs [#574] 
 
CAUTION:   Email received from an EXTERNAL sender.   Please confirm the content is safe prior to opening attachments 
or links. 
 
 
Aloha, 
 
Pursuant to the public records law, I would like to request the following  records in electronic format sent to my email 
address. 
 
The UIPA Record Request Log(s) used by the Department to track record  requests received from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 
2021. I am seeking the underlying  data spreadsheet(s). I would like the record provided in its original Excel  format. It is 
not my intent that this request require effort that would  necessitate fees. If this request is expected to require 
significant effort,  please contact me because there may be a miscommunication. 
 
Mahalo, 
 
R. Brian Black 
Civil Beat Law Center for the Public Interest 


